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N^cki^Paraskevogoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Sunday, 27 April 2025 10:07 AM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Matthew Allison

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 24/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Matthew Allison

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: St George Men's Shed

6. Trading name: St George Men's Shed

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered:

9. ABN: 86619781232

10. Incorporated Entity:

11. Intended purpose of funding: Purchase smart television and heavy duty wall bracket

12. Event/project date: 01-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1500

14. Contact Name: Adrian Polhill

15. Phone number: 424478498

16. Mobile: 424478498

17. Email: adrianpolhill@hotmail.com

18. Website: st.george.mens.shed@gmail.com

19. Street: 76 Carwar Ave, Carss Park

20. Suburb: Carss Park

l
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21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2221

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: A non-significant non-pecuniary interest *

25. Community Group: St George Men's Shed has been operating at various locations since August 2011 before 
settling at its current location in Carwar ave, Carss Park. The TV will allow the community group members to 
better implement health and safety training in their endeavor in using machinery to build items to benefit the 
community

2
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Auslialun Covriuinrur

Ao'iialun Bd'ibp’.* Rfji\lf» ABN Lookup

There is scheduled system maintenance on Saturday, 03 May 2025, 09:00 PM to Sunday, 04 May 2025, 
01:00 PM (AEDT) During these times, the ABN refresh service will be unavailable. Users may experience 
delays with their ABNs appearing on the Lookup services. To minimize disruptions, we recommend 
planning your activities accordingly. Thank you for your patience and understanding.

Current details for ABN 86 619 781 232

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

St George Men's Shed Incorporated 

Active from 24 Oct 2011 

Other Incorporated Entity 

Registered from 24 Oct 2011 

NSW 2221

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

St George Men's Shed Incorporated is registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission 
(ACNC) as follows:

ACNC registration From

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration @ 03 Dec 2012

Trading name(s)

From 1 November 2025, ABN Lookup will not display trading names and will only display registered business 
names. For more information, click help.

Trading name From

St George Men's Shed 24 Oct 2011

Charity tax concession status

St George Men's Shed Incorporated is a Health Promotion Charity endorsed to access the following tax 
concessions:

Tax concession

GST Concession 

Income Tax Exemption 

FBT Exemption

From

24 Oct 2011 

24 Oct 2011 

24 Oct 2011

Deductible gift recipient status

St George Men's Shed Incorporated is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR) from 24 Oct 2011. It is 
covered by Item 1 of the table in section 30-15 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.
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Important

Please read Deductible Gift Recipient (PGR) information before making a gift.

ABN last updated: 10 Apr 2019 Record extracted: 29 Apr 2025

Disclaimer

The Registrar makes every reasonable effort to maintain current and accurate information on this site. 
The Commissioner of Taxation advises that if you use ABN Lookup for information about another entity 

for taxation purposes and that information turns out to be incorrect, in certain circumstances you will 
be protected from liability. For more information see disclaimer.

Warning Statement

If you use ABN Lookup for information about a person or entity that provides financial or investment 
products or advice, make sure they have an Australian Financial Services (AFS) licence. You can check 

licenced professional registers here.
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ST GEORGE MEN'S SHED INCORPORATED

Charity details
Also known as:

ABN:
86619781232

Address:
76 Carwar Ave
Carss Park
NSW, 2221, Australia

Email:
st.george.mens.shed@gmail.com

Address For Service email:
st.george.mens.shed@gmail.com

Website:
st-george-mens-shed.org

Charity Size:
Small

Who the charity helps:
Adults - aged 65 and over 
Males
Other charities 
People with disabilities

Date established:
1 January 2011

Last reported:
23 December 2024

Next report due:
31 December 2025

Financial year end:
30/06

Summary of activities
We provide a venue where men, mostly retired seniors, can meet and socialise while working on projects, mainly involving woodwork.

Charity programs

Men's Shed 
Community facilities

Using the information on the Register

Information on the Charity Register has been provided to the ACNC by charities. If information is not shown, this may be because it has not yet been provided. The 
ACNC may also approve information be withheld from the Charity Register in certain circumstances. Read more about information on the Charity Register.

Financial overview
Financial information from the latest AIS.

Revenue

Total revenue. $22,145.00

Expenses

Total expenses: $19,780.00
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NickieJ^araskevojjoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

eForms
Wednesday, 7 May 2025 4:03 PM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Elise BorgSubject:

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 25/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Elise Borg

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Carlton South Public School P&C

6. Trading name: Carlton South Public School P&C

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: No
c&n 'K fyT) 4*^73 2 k I

9. ABN: 70838686257

10. Incorporated Entity:

11. Intended purpose of funding: Costs associated with fundraising activities

12. Event/project date: 03-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 2000

14. Contact Name: Jati Teoh

15. Phone number: 61412333173

16. Mobile: 61412333173

17. Email: Jati.teoh@gmail.com

18. Website:

19. Street: 65 Jubilee Ave, Carlton NSW

20. Suburb: Carlton

l
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21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2218

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: A non-significant non-pecuniary interest *

25. Community Group: Carlton South Public School Parents & Citizens Group

2
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Australian Govemmeut 

Australian Busintv. Rrgi'.ti ABN Lookup

There is a scheduled system maintenance from Friday, 09 May 2025, 08:00 PM to Sunday, 11 May 2025, 
10:00 AM (AEST). During this period, there will be network interruptions, and the ABN refresh service will 
be unavailable. Users may experience intermittent accessibility and delays with their ABNs appearing on 
the Lookup services. To minimize disruptions, we recommend planning your activities accordingly. Thank 
you for your patience and understanding.

Current details for ABN 92 590 473 261

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

CARLTON SOUTH PUBLIC SCHOOL P & C ASSOCIATION

Active from 01 Nov 1999

Other Incorporated Entity

Not currently registered for GST

NSW 2218

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

CARLTON SOUTH PUBLIC SCHOOL P & C ASSOCIATION is registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for- 
profits Commission (ACNC) 9 as follows:

ACNC registration From

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration £ 03 Dec 2012

Charity tax concession status
CARLTON SOUTH PUBLIC SCHOOL P & C ASSOCIATION is a Charity endorsed to access the following tax
concessions:

Tax concession From

GST Concession 01 Jul 2005

FBT Rebate 01 Jul 2005

Income Tax Exemption 01 Jul 2000

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 06Jul 2023 Record extracted: 09 May 2025

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
92590473261

Address:
67 Jubilee Ave 
Carlton
NSW, 2218, Australia

Email:
carltonsouthpandc@gmail.com

Address For Service email:
carltonsouthpandc@gmail.com

Website:
facebook.com/cspspandc

Charity Size:
Small

Who the charity helps:
Children - aged 6 to under 15 
Financially disadvantaged people

Last reported:
15 April 2025

Next report due:
30June 2026

Financial year end:
31/12

Summary of activities
We work with the school and community to raise funds for the school to be invested into programs, infrastructure and events in order for the 
students and staff to achieve their best outcomes.

Charity programs

Carlton South Public School P & C Association 
Primary education

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

Total revenue: $103,121.00

Expenses

Total expenses: $177,794.00
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Nickie Paraskevopoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Friday, 9 May 2025 11:10AM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Peter Mahoney

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 26/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Peter Mahoney

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):
Matt Allison (equal contribution)

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Penshurst RSL Junior Rugby League Football Club Inc

6. Trading name: Penshurst RSL Kookaburras

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 87262386188

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: Purchase of Training Equipment

12. Event/project date: 02-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1235.84

14. Contact Name: Sean Willett

15. Phone number: 437149326

16. Mobile: 437149326

17. Email: prslkookaburras@mail.tidyhq.com

18. Website: www.prslkookaburras.com.au

19. Street: 58A Penshurst St

20. Suburb: Penshurst

l
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21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2222

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: From website: ""Penshurst RSL Kookaburras Junior Rugby League Football Club has been 
part of the local community since 1961 and we pride ourselves on being a family centred club that feels like 
home. We are a leading club within the St George District Junior League and are committed to providing an 
environment where kids of all ages want to play and develop their rugby league skills. Penshurst RSL Kookaburras 
JRLFC has teams from U6's through to men's A Grade and U16's Girls and Womens Open Grade."

2
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Autti alian Go\ ei iunenf

An'fi *lian Buunn-. Rr-i'h ABN Lookup

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

Current details for ABN 87 262 386188

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

Penshurst RSLJunior Rugby League Football Club Inc

Active from 27 Aug 2018

Other Incorporated Entity

Not currently registered for GST

NSW 2222

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 21 Sep 2018 Record extracted: 09 May 2025

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
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NickieJ|araskevo£Oujos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Friday, 9 May 2025 2:23 PM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - matthew allison

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 27/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: matthew allison

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable): 
peter mahoney

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

9. ABN:87262386188

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: Purchase training equipment to enhance safety for players

12. Event/project date: 02-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1235.16

14. Contact Name: Sean Willett

15. Phone number: 437149326

16. Mobile: 437149326

17. Email: prslkookaburras@mail.tidyhq.com

18. Website: www.rslkookaburras.com.au

19. Street: 58A Penshurst st

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

25. Community Group: Community Group: From website: ""Penshurst RSL Kookaburras Junior Rugby League 
Football Club has been part of the local community since 1961 and we pride ourselves on being a family centred 
club that feels like home. We are a leading club within the St George District Junior League and are committed to 
providing an environment where kids of all ages want to play and develop their rugby league skills. Penshurst RSL 
Kookaburras JRLFC has teams from U6's through to men’s A Grade and U16’s Girls and Womens Open Grade."

2
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Australian Gosunrw'nt 
ali»n Batin**’ RrfitCri ABN Lookup

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
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MckieJ^araskevogoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Friday, 9 May 2025 5:39 PM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Christina Jamieson

eForms

Subject:

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status:

Follow up 
Flagged

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 28/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Christina Jamieson

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Mortdale Public P&C

6. Trading name: Mortdale Public School P&C

7. Registered for GST: Yes

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 53310683841

10. Incorporated Entity:

11. Intended purpose of funding: This to assist in kids participating in outdoor activities in the K-2 playround. They 
will be able to hear instructions clearly which is important for their safety.

12. Event/project date: 28-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 2000

14. Contact Name: Adla Coure - P&C President

15. Phone number: 610410577715

16. Mobile: 610410577715

17. Email: mortdaleps.pc@gmail.com

18. Website: n/a

l
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19. Street: Coleborne Avenue

20. Suburb: Mortdale

21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2223

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: Mortdale Public School P&C - local school community group serving the kids and teachers 
of the school

2
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Autfi alian Go\ f i nrawil

A a* Italian Bn-.inev. RrjiUri ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 53 310 683 841

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

MORTDALE PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C 

Active from 01 Nov 1999 

Other Unincorporated Entity 

Not currently registered for GST 

NSW 2223

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

MORTDALE PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C is registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission 
(ACNC) P as follows:

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

MORTDALE PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C 10Jul2000

Charity tax concession status

MORTDALE PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C is a Charity endorsed to access the following tax concessions:

Tax concession From

GST Concession 01 Jul 2005

FBT Rebate 01 Jul 2005

Income Tax Exemption 01 Jul 2000

Deductible gift recipient status

MORTDALE PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C operates the following funds, authorities or institutions. Gifts to these funds 
authorities or institutions may be deductible.

Fund, authority or institution name DGRItem From To

MORTDALE PUBLIC SCHOOL P&C BUILDING FUND Item 1 01 Jul 2010 (current)

o Important



Georges River Council - Georges River Council - Council Meeting - Monday, 26 May 2025 

CCL044-25 APPLICATION PURSUANT TO COUNCILLOR WARD DISCRETIONARY FUND POLICY - APRIL 
2025 

[Appendix 1] Attachment 2 ABN Numbers Councillor Ward Discretionary Funds 

 

 

Page 21 

 

 

C
C

L
0

4
4

-2
5
 

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
1
 

  

Please read Deductible Gift Recipient (PGR) information before making a gift.

ABN last updated: 10 Apr 2019 Record extracted: 12 May 2025

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
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Mortdale Public School P&C
© Charity is registered. © Charity reporting is late.

Charity details
ABN:
53310683841

Address:
Mortdale Public School 
Mortdale
NSW, 2223, Australia

Email:
mortdale-p.school@det.nsw.edu.au

Address For Service email:
justin@douglas2.com

Phone:
0295805243

Charity Size:
Small

Who the charity helps:
Children - aged 6 to under 15

Date established:
31 December 1915

Last reported:
14June 2021

Next report due:
30 June 2022

Financial year end:
31/12

Summary of activities
Supporting education at Mortdale Public School

Charity programs

Fundraising to support Mortdale Public School 
Primary education

Where the charity operates
States:
New South Wales

Using the information on the Register

Information on the Charity Register has been provided to the ACNC by charities. If information is not shown, this may be because it has not yet been provided The ACNC 
may also approve information be withheld from the Charity Register in certain circumstances. Read more about information on the Charity Register.

People
Responsible people
The role of a ’Responsible Person' is an important one for registered charities. Generally, a charity's Responsible People are its board or committee 
members, or trustees.
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Alexia O'Sullivan
Role: Other

Associated charities

Christina Jamieson
Role: Vice-president

Associated charities

Karen Barker
Role: Other

Associated charities

Peita Coadv
Role. President

Associated chjntjgs

Documents
Annual reporting

Title Due date Date received Download

Annual Information Statement 2025 30 June 2026 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2025 30 June 2026 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2024 30 June 2025 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2024 30 June 2025 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2023 30 June 2024 Overdue -

Financial Report 2023 30 June 2024 Overdue -

Annual Information Statement 2022 30 June 2023 Overdue -

Financial Report 2022 30 June 2023 Overdue -

Annual Information Statement 2021 30June 2022 Overdue -

Financial Report 2021 30 June 2022 Overdue -

Annual Information Statement 2020 30 June 2021 14 June 2021 n View AIS

Financial Report 2020 No due date Not required - small -

Annual Information Statement 2019 31 August 2020 22 June 2020 View AIS

Financial Report 2019 31 August 2020 22 June 2020 Pi Download

Annual Information Statement 2018 30June 2019 27 June 2019 B View AIS

Financial Report 2018 30 June 2019 27 June 2019 PI Download

Annual Information Statement 2017 30June 2018 28 June 2018 B View AIS

Financial Report 2017 No due date 28 June 2018 ® Download

Annual Information Statement 2016 31 January 2017 23 January 2017 1 View AIS

Financial Report 2016 No due date 23 January 2017 Pi Download



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

 

 

Page 24 

 

 

C
C

L
0

4
4

-2
5
 

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
1
 

  

Title Due date Date received Download

Annual Information Statement 2015 31 January 2016 15 March 2016 g Viej-yAlS

Financial Report 2015 No due date Not required -

Annual Information Statement 2014 31 January 2015 4 May 2015 g ViewAIS

Financial Report 2014 No due date Not required -

Annual Information Statement 2013 31 March 2014 15 July 2014 g ViewAIS

Financial Report 2013 No due date Not required -

Documents

Title Date Reporting year Download

Annual Report 27 June 2019 2018 P Download

Governing Document 4 May 2015 2014 Pi Download

History
The charity's subtype history

Purpose Start date End date

Advancing education 1 January 2014 -

2012 Advancement of education 3 December 2012 31 December 2013

Registration status history

Effective date Status

3 December 2012 Registered
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Nickie Paraskevopoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Sunday, 11 May 2025 4:27 PM
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
1. Code: CWF 29/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: matthew allison

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: St George Mens Shed Inc

6. Trading name: St George Mens Shed

7. Registered for GST: Yes

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN:86619781232

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: To purchase a Smart Television and a Heavy Duty Cantilever wall mount, his 
investment is a significant step towards bolstering our commitment to our members' health and safety. Visual 
learning through dedicated health and safety videos offers a dynamic and easily digestible way for men to 
understand potential hazards and proper equipment operation. These videos will clearly demonstrate step-by- 
step procedures, highlight critical safety features, and visually reinforce best practices, catering to different 
learning styles more effectively than verbal instructions alone. The Shed will also have the ability to address the 
mental well-being of our members by presenting and discussing mental health videos. This proactive approach to 
health and safety education will contribute to a more confident and secure environment within the shed, 
minimizing the risk of accidents and promoting a culture of health and safety awareness among all members.

12. Event/project date: 09-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1500

14. Contact Name: Philip Fague

15. Phone number: 414277336

16. Mobile: 414277336

1
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17. Email: st.george.mens.shed@gmail.com

18. Website: www.st-george-mens-shed.org

19. Street: 76 Carwar ave

20. Suburb: Carss Park

21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2221

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: A non-significant non-pecuniary interest *

25. Community Group: The St George Mens Shed is an independent non-for-profit association open to all men. 
Men of all ages are welcome to use their hands, minds and skills to create, repair and refurbish or turn timber 
products. Projects may be for the men's own need, or various community organisations e.g. schools, churches and 
hospitals, as well the community generally. Men can be as involved in projects as they wish or just chatting. The 
Shed is a place for men to meet for companionship The St George Mens Shed was formed in 2011 and has been at 
two locations before setting up at Carss Park.

2
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Nickie Paraskevopoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

eForms

Subject:

Monday, 12 May 2025 1:33 PM
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
1. Code: CWF 30/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Peter Mahoney

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):
0

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Lugarno Anglican Church

6. Trading name: Lugarno Anglican Church

7. Registered for GST: Yes

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 78786533509

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: First Aid Training

12. Event/project date: 31-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 2000

14. Contact Name: Reverend Alan Lam

15. Phone number: 403191552

16. Mobile: 403191552

17. Email: alan.lam@lugarnoanglican.org.au

18. Website: https://www.lugarnoanglican.org.au

l
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19. Street: 3A Old Forest Rd

20. Suburb: Lugarno

21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2210

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: Lugarno Anglican Church welcomes everyone - regardless all ages or religious beliefs. It 
plays an important role in serving our community and runs childrens, youth and seniors programs. Its leadership, 
wardens, parish council and members work together to achieve this vital community work.

2
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Autti aluu Go\einm*ut 

Aa^raluD Bou»e\*, Rr^tlrt ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 78 786 533 509

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

LUGARNO ANGLICAN CHURCH 

Active from 13 Apr 2000 

Other Unincorporated Entity

Registered from 01 Jul 2000 

NSW 2210

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

LUGARNO ANGLICAN CHURCH is registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission 
(ACNC) & as follows:

ACNC registration From

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration $ 03 Dec 2012

Trading name(s)

From 1 November 2025, ABN Lookup will not display trading names and will only display registered business 
names. For more information, click help.

Trading name From

ST STEPHENS ANGLICAN CHURCH OF AUSTRALIA LUGARNO 01 Jun 2000

Charity tax concession status

LUGARNO ANGLICAN CHURCH is a Charity endorsed to access the following tax concessions:

Tax concession From

GST Concession 

Income Tax Exemption

01 Jul 2005 

01 Jul 2000

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 09 Apr 2019 Record extracted: 12 May 2025

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
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© Charity reporting is up to date.

Lugarno Anglican Church
© Charity is registered.

Charity details
Also known as:

ABN:
78786533509

Address:
3a Old Forest Rd 
Lugarno
NSW, 2210, Australia

Email:
humphrevdave@hotmail.com

Address For Service email:
neildeuis@gmail.com

Website:
lugamoanglicaiLorg.au

Phone:
95334271

Charity Size:
Small

Who the charity helps:
Children - aged 6 to under 15 
General community in Australia

Date established:
1 January 1975

Last reported:
25 April 2024

Next report due:
30June 2025

Financial year end:
31/12

Basic Religious Charity:
Yes

Summary of activities
We achieved our charitable purpose of advancing religion through conducting Anglican services of worship, supporting Christian mission, conducting 
small group, youth and children s ministries, providing pastoral support to members of the parish and the broader community, and engaging with the 
broader community through connection with Youth through Holiday programs, After school and evening youth Groups, Use of church facilities by 
community Groups and active engagement with the Lugarno and surrounding communities.

Charity programs

Parish Church 
Anglicanism

Youth Groups Pupil Free day activities 
Community development

JAFFA Youth Group 
Community development

Where the charity operates
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States:
New South Wales

Countries:
Australia

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
The role of a 'Responsible Person' is an important one for registered charities. Generally, a charity's Responsible People are its board or committee 
members, or trustees.

Brander Glenda
Role: Board Member

Associated chanties

David Humphrey
Role: Treasurer

Associated charities

Furci Pat
Role: Committee Member

Associated charities

->

Heaney Ron
Role: Committee Member

Associated charities

Neii Deuis
Role: Committee Member

Associated charities

Raymond Vassallo
Role: Other

Associated charities

Sharyn Gaspari
Role: Committee Member

Associated charities
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Documents
Annual reporting

Title Due date Date received Download

Annual Information Statement 2025 30June 2026 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2025 30 June 2026 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2024 30 June 2025 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2024 30 June 2025 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2023 30 June 2024 25 April 2024 I?l View AIS

Financial Report 2023 No due date Not required - BRC -

Annual Information Statement 2022 30 June 2023 14 June 2023 f=l View AIS

Financial Report 2022 No due date Not required - BRC -

Annual Information Statement 2021 30 June 2022 7 April 2022 © MittttAlS

Financial Report 2021 No due date Not required - BRC -

Annual Information Statement 2020 30 June 2021 10 April 2021 H View AIS

Financial Report 2020 No due date Not required - BRC -

Annual Information Statement 2019 31 August 2020 4June 2020 [S| View AIS

Financial Report 2019 No due date Not required - BRC -

Annual Information Statement 2018 30June 2019 28 September 2019 D VigwAIS

Financial Report 2018 No due date Not required - BRC -

Annual Information Statement 2017 30June 2018 12 September 2018 |S| View AIS

Financial Report 2017 No due date Not required -

Annual Information Statement 2016 30 June 2017 24 April 2017 I°l View AIS

Financial Report 2016 No due date Not required -

Annual Information Statement 2015 30 June 2016 20 October 2016 IRl View AIS

Financial Report 2015 No due date Not required -

Annual Information Statement 2014 30 June 2015 2 July 2015 I§) View AIS

Financial Report 2014 No due date Not required -

Annual Information Statement 2013 30 June 2014 1 July 2014 |S| View AIS

Financial Report 2013 No due date Not required -

Documents

Title Date Reporting year Download

Governing Document 15 December 2021 — !?l Download

History
The charity's subtype history

Purpose Start date End date

Advancing religion 1 January 2014
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Purpose Start date End date

2012 Advancement of religion 3 December 2012 31 December 2013

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

 

 

Page 34 

 

 

C
C

L
0

4
4

-2
5
 

A
tt

a
c

h
m

e
n

t 
1
 

  

NkkieJParaskevogoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Wednesday, 14 May 2025 8:54 PM
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
1. Code: CWF 31/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: matthew allison

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: 2ND MORTDALE SCOUT GROUP

6. Trading name: 2ND MORTDALE SCOUT GROUP

7. Registered for GST: Yes

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 2460434054

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: SUPPLY OF HEAVY DUTY, WATERPROOF AND STACKABLE STORAGE BOXES.

12. Event/project date: 14-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 515

14. Contact Name: ALISON CREALY

15. Phone number: 404755260

16. Mobile: 404755260

17. Email: Alison.crealy@nsw.scouts.com.au

18. Website: www.2nd/mortdale.groups.scoutsnsw.com.au

19. Street: 6 GUNGAH BAY RD,

20. Suburb: MORTDALE

1
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21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2223

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: 2ND MORTDALE SCOUTS HAVE BEEN AROUND SINCE 1952. THEY PROVIDE FUN, EXCITING 
AND ADVENTUROUS ACTIVITIES FOR OUR YOUTH MEMBERS. BUILDING CONFIDENCE, RESILIENCE, COMMUNITY 
MINDEDNESS AND LEADERSHIP SKILLS.

2
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Australian Go\ernm?ut 

AnMralian Bminev Rrpnlrr ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 42 460 434 054

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

Active from 03 May 2000

Other Incorporated Entity

Registered from 01 Jul 2000

NSW 2127

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH is registered with the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC) as follows:

ACNC registration From

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration $ 03 Dec 2012

Business name(s)

Business name From

Scouts Australia NSW & 25 Sep 2017

Scouts NSW & 25 Sep 2017

THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH £> 25 Sep 2017

Trading name(s)

From 1 November 2025, ABN Lookup will not display trading names and will only display registered business 
names. For more information, click help.

Trading name From

SCOUTS AUSTRALIA NSW 16 May 2012

Charity tax concession status

THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH is a Charity endorsed to access the 
following tax concessions:

Tax concession From

GST Concession 

FBT Rebate

Income Tax Exemption

01 jul 2005 

01 Jul 2005 

01 Jul 2000

Deductible gift recipient status
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THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH is endorsed as a Deductible Gift 
Recipient (DGR) from 01 Jul 2000. It is covered by Item 1 of the table in section 30-15 of the Income Tax 
Assessment Act 1997.

Important

Please read Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR) information before making a gift.

ABN last updated: 09 Apr 2019 Record extracted: 15 May 2025

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
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The Scout Association Of Australia New South Wales 
Branch
© Charity is registered. © Charity reporting is up to date.

Charity details
ABN:
42460434054

Address:
Level 1, Quad 3 
102 Bennelong Parkway 
Sydney Olympic Park 
NSW, 2127, Australia

Email:
info@nsw.scouts.com.au

Address For Service email:
info@nsw.scouts,com.au

Website:
PSW,scouts,com.ag
Phone:
02 9735 9000

Charity Size:
Large

Who the charity helps:
Children - aged 6 to under 15 
Early childhood - aged under 6 
Families 
Females
General community in Australia 
Males
People in rural/regional/remote communities 
Youth -15 to under 25

Date established:
31 December 1927

Last reported:
30 September 2024

Next report due:
30 September 2025

Financial year end:
31/03

Summary of activities
During the past 12 months to June 2024, Scouts NSW had 14,054 members. Scouts NSW has delivered the Scout program to 10,940 Youth members 
aged from 5 to 25 years of age, with support from 4,498 adult volunteer Leaders and supporting members, with the support of a small number of 
professional employed staff. Scouts NSW is open to boys and girls of all cultures and diverse backgrounds. The mission of Scouting is to contribute to 
the education of young people, through a value system based on the Scout promise and law, to help build a better world where people are self-fulfilled 
as individuals and play a constructive role in society. We achieve this by involving young people through their formative years in a non-formal 
educational process, using the Scout method that makes each individual the principle agent in their own development as a self-reliant, supportive, 
responsible and committed person, and assisting them to establish a value system based on social, personal and spiritual principles as expressed 
through the Scout promise and law. Our fun, adventurous, outdoor activities are enjoyable, and community based, encourage a learning by doing 
approach to enable our youth members to take responsible risks, reach new heights, and develop leadership and teamwork skills whilst providing skills 
and friendships for life. Accredited training is provided to Leaders to support the Scout program. Income to deliver the Scout program is generated by 
membership fees, fundraising, government grants and investment income.

Charity programs
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Scouts Australia
Scouts Australia

Where the charity operates
Countries:
Australia

Using the information on the Register

Information on the Charity Register has been provided to the ACNC by charities. If information is not shown, this may be because it has not yet been provided. The ACNC 
may also approve information be withheld from the Charity Register in certain circumstances. Read more about information on the Chanty Register.

People
Responsible people
The role of a 'Responsible Person' is an important one for registered charities. Generally, a charity's Responsible People are its board or committee 
members, or trustees.

Anthea Cudworth
Role: Chairperson

Associated charities

Bernard Cronan
Role: Board Member

Associated charities

Brett Grimmond
Role: Director

Associated charities

Carolyn Campbell
Role: Public Officer

Associated charities

Cooper Philip
Role: Director

Associated charities

Dean Bassett
Role: Director

Associated charities

Kaylene Hubbard
Role: Deputy 1 

Associated charities
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Lachlan Page
Role: Director

Associated charities

Lloyd Nurthen
Role: Director

Associated charities

Niamh Hitchman
Role: Director

Associated charities

Renee Burkinshaw
Role: Director 

Associated charities

Richard Hodge
Role: Director

Associated charities

Stuart Thorpe
Role: Treasurer

Associated charities

Documents
Annual reporting

Title Due date Date received Download

Annual Information Statement 2025 30 September 2026 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2025 30 September 2026 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2024 30 September 2025 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2024 30 September 2025 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2023 30 September 2024 30 September 2024 ® yj<?w ais

Financial Report 2023 30 September 2024 30 September 2024 0 Download

Financial Report 2022 30 September 2023 21 September 2023 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2022 30 September 2023 21 September 2023 § View AIS

Annual Information Statement 2021 30 September 2022 29 September 2022 Si View AIS

Financial Report 2021 30 September 2022 29 September 2022 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2020 30 September 2021 22 September 2021 S View AIS

Financial Report 2020 30 September 2021 22 September 2021 0 Dawnload

Annual Information Statement 2019 30 September 2020 24 September 2020 S View AIS
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Title Due date Date received Download

Financial Report 2019 30 September 2020 24 September 2020 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2018 30 September 2019 30 September 2019 g View AIS

Financial Report 2018 30 September 2019 30 September 2019 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2017 30 September 2018 27 September 2018 g View AIS

Financial Report 2017 No due date Not required -

Annual information Statement 2016 30 September 2017 26 September 2017 g View Al$

Financial Report 2016 30 September 2017 26 September 2017 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2015 30 September 2016 22 September 2016 g View AIS

Financial Report 2015 30 September 2016 22 September 2016 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2014 30 September 2015 16 October 2015 g View AIS

Financial Report 2014 30 September 2015 16 October 2015 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2013 30 September 2014 26 September 2013 0 View AIS

Financial Report 2013 30 September 2014 26 September 2013 0 Download

Documents

Title Date Reporting year Download

Annual Report 20 September 2024 2024 0 Download

Annual Report 27 September 2022 2022 0 Download

Governing Document 9 August 2022 - 0 Download

Annual Report 24 September 2020 2019 0 Download

Annual Report 30 September 2019 2018 0 Download

Annual Report 27 September 2018 2017 0 Download

History
The charity's subtype history

Purpose

Purposes beneficial to the general public that may reasonably be regarded as analogous to, or within the spirit of, any of the other charitable purposes 

2012 Another purpose beneficial to the community

Registration status history

Effective date Status

Start date

1 January 2014 

3 December 2012

3 December 2012 Registered
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Nickie Paraskevopoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

eForms
Wednesday, 14 May 2025 9:07 PM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Christina JamiesonSubject:

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status:

Follow up 
Flagged

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 32/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Christina Jamieson

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Scout Association of Australia, NSW Branch

6. Trading name: Scout Association of Australia, NSW Branch

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: No

9. ABN:42460434054

10. Incorporated Entity:

11. Intended purpose of funding: o purchase a Lego Spike Prime Robot Kit, and additional sensors, as required. 
This kit has the basic pieces which can be used to build a robot. Rationale: The FIRST Lego League Robotic 
Challenge is a global event, with 10,000's teams participating each year. My colleague, Geoff Broadbent, and I 
founded the first team in 2020. Some previous team members are now studying Mechatronics at UNSW. Our 
current team has an average age of 11 and participated in the National Competition in their first year (2024). Each 
team we have mentored apply their STEM skills combined with critical thinking to build a robot, and compete in 
an exciting, mission-based robotics game. They also develop skills such as: teamwork, inclusion, research, 
presentation, problem-solving and coding. The current Kyle Bay/Mortdale Scout Lego Robotics Team is larger 
than previous years (8 scouts), so the purchase of a second robotic kit will mean the team can learn and make 
progress at a much faster rate. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=4JV7x014U0l

12. Event/project date: 15-06-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1000

14. Contact Name: Adrian Polhill

l
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15. Phone number: 424478498

16. Mobile: 424478498

17. Email: adrianpolhill@hotmail.com

18. Website: https://www.firstlegoleague.org/

19. Street: 10 Riverview Avenue

20. Suburb: Kyle Bay

21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2221

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: 1st Kyle Bay Sea Scout Group, AND 2nd Mortdale Scout Group

2
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| ABN Lookup
A««r«li» Banons Rtfitln | ' * w I

Current details for ABN 42 460 434 054

ABN details

Entity name: THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH

ABN status: Active from 03 May 2000

Entity type: Other Incorporated Entity

Goods & Services Tax (GST): Registered from 01 Jul 2000

Main business location: NSW 2127

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH is registered with the Australian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC) P as follows:

ACNC registration From

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration P 03 Dec 2012

Business name(s)

Business name From

Scouts Australia NSW P 25 Sep 2017

Scouts NSW P 25 Sep 2017

THE SCOUT ASSOCIATION OF AUSTRALIA NEW SOUTH WALES BRANCH P 25 Sep 2017

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

01Jul2005 

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

© Important

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
infofatnsw. scouts, com.au

Address For Service email:
infotansw.scouts.com.au

Website:
nsw.scouts.com.au

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

Associated charities ->

Cooper Philip
Role: Director

Associated charities ->

Dean Bassett
Role: Director

Associated charities

Kavlene Hubbard
Role: DeDutv Chairoerson

Associated charities ->
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Lachlan Page
Role; Director

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

Annual Information Statement 2023 30 September 2024 30 September 2024 1 View AIS

Financial Report 2023 30 September 2024 30 September 2024 0 Download

Financial Report 2022 30 September 2023 21 September 2023 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2022 30 September 2023 21 September 2023 © View AIS

Annual Information Statement 2021 30 September 2022 29 September 2022 © View AIS

Financial Report 2021 30 September 2022 29 September 2022 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2020 30 September 2021 22 September 2021 © View AIS

Financial Report 2020 30 September 2021 22 September 2021 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2019 30 September 2020 24 September 2020 © View AIS
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Title Due date Date received Download

Financial Report 2019 30 September 2020 24 September 2020 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2018 30 September 2019 30 September 2019 PH ViewAIS

Financial Report 2018 30 September 2019 30 September 2019 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2017 30 September 2018 27 September 2018 PH ViewAIS

Financial Report 2017 No due date Not required -

Annual Information Statement 2016 30 September 2017 26 September 2017 1 View A1S

Financial Report 2016 30 September 2017 26 September 2017 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2015 30 September 2016 22 September 2016 PH ViewAIS

Financial Report 2015 30 September 2016 22 September 2016 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2014 30 September 2015 16 October 2015 PH ViewAIS

Financial Report 2014 30 September 2015 16 October 2015 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2013 30 September 2014 26 September 2013 0 ViewAIS

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
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Nickie^Paraskevo£oulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Wednesday, 14 May 2025 10:12 PM
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
1. Code: CWF 33/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: matthew allison

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: THE LIONS CLUB OF OATLEY INC.

6. Trading name: THE LIONS CLUB OF OATLEY INC.

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 69590349120

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: Two stalwarts of the club (Peter and John) have recently died and their 
exemplary behaviour and commitment to kindness will be celebrated with the awarding of a timber shield to a 
worthy club member each year. The timber shield is expected to cost approx $300. Two pullout banners costing 
$350 each will be advertising the club and promoting the 'Feed the Hungry' collection with the face of the Oatley 
icon himself - John Chate - who was recognisable to every Oatleyite. These items are expected to attract 
membership which will further enhance the culture of the organisation

12. Event/project date: 14-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1000

14. Contact Name: JOHN MORGAN

15. Phone number: 412101473

16. Mobile: 412101473

17. Email: johnmorgan@oatleylions.org.au

l
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18. Website: www.oatleylions

19. Street: PO BOX 93

20. Suburb: OATLEY

21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2223

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: Oatley Lions is a group of enthusiastic volunteers that contribute to a range of local, 
national and international community projects. Currently they have over 30 members in the club. They raise 
funds through a broad range of activities and in the past five years, have donated approximately $600,000 to 
support our community.

2
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Australian Gowruratnr 

Ao'lralian Ba*-inrt' Rrji'ln ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 69 590 349120

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

LIONS CLUB OF OATLEYINC. 

Active from 31 May 2000 

Other Incorporated Entity 

Not currently registered for GST 

NSW 2217

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 31 May 2000 Record extracted: 15 May 2025

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
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MckieJ^araskevo£oulos

From:
Sent:
To:

eForms
Thursday, 15 May 2025 4:13 AM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Benjamin WangSubject:

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 34/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Benjamin Wang

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: South Sydney Nepalese Community Incorporated

6. Trading name: South Sydney Nepalese Community Incorporated

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: No

9. ABN: 57625189417

10. Incorporated Entity: 2500177

11. Intended purpose of funding: Celebrate Nepalese National Paddy Day & Dahi Chiura Day, marks the beginning 
of the rice planting season in Nepal. It's a day to honor the hard work of farmers and celebrate our deep 
agricultural roots in Hurstville! Let's come together as a community to enjoy Dahi Chiura, share memories, and 
promote our cultural heritage. The funding will be used for venue hire, food, drink, entertainment, and 
decoration.

12. Event/project date: 15-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 2000

14. Contact Name: Kamal Sigdel

15. Phone number: 430928829

16. Mobile: 430928829

17. Email: kamalsigdel@outlook.com

18. Website:

l
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19. Street: Shop 6, 438 Forest Road

20. Suburb: Hurstville

21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2220

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: A non-significant non-pecuniary interest *

25. Community Group: South Sydney Nepalese Community is the community group in GRC LGA created to 
connect people of Nepalese heritage to help each other, celebrate Nepalese culture, and uphold Australian 
values.

2
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Australian Gosfiumeul 

Australian Bosinr*.*. Rrgi'ln ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 57 625189 417

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

South Sydney Nepalese community incorporated

Active from 19 Feb 2025

Other Incorporated Entity

Not currently registered for GST

NSW 2220

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 21 Feb 2025 Record extracted: 19 May 2025

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

Thursday, 15 May 2025 9:34 AM
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
1. Code: CWF 35/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Christina Jamieson

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):
Elise Borg

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Moving Forward DFV Case Management Services Inc.

6. Trading name: Moving Forward DFV Case Management Services Inc.

7. Registered for GST: Yes

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 74944819123

10. Incorporated Entity: 499748

11. Intended purpose of funding: To completed the purchase of a laptop form Elise Borg CWDF - expected $400 
and the remainder estimated $1,600 for Office works and/or Coles gift cards and/or mobile phone card to be 
provided to families with children to update school needs and provide communication support for women 
escaping domestic violence.

12. Event/project date: 16-06-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 2000

14. Contact Name: Irene Gallagher

15. Phone number: 402912679

16. Mobile: 402912679

17. Email: ceo@movingforward.org.au

18. Website: www.movingforward.org.au

l
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19. Street: 27/33 Mcmahon Str

20. Suburb: Hurstville

21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2220

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: We are a not-for-profit, NGO funded by DCJ to support women and children experiencing, 
escaping or have left intimate partner and family violence and abuse. Our support is not time limited so we can 
support the healing journey in recovering from the trauma of abuse.

2
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Austialian Government 

Ao'iralian Bu'.mr\' Rfjiilrr ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 74 944 819123

ABN details

Entity name: MOVING FORWARD DFV CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

ABN status: Active from 02 May 2000

Entity type: Other Incorporated Entity

Goods & Services Tax (GST): Registered from 01 Jul 2000

Main business location: NSW 2220

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

MOVING FORWARD DFV CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC is registered with the Australian 
Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC) i£>as follows:

ACNC registration

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration £

Trading name(s)

From 1 November 2025, ABN Lookup will not display trading names and will only display registered business 
names. For more information, click help.

Trading name From

ST GEORGE WOMENS HOUSING INCORPORATED 02 May 2000

Charity tax concession status

MOVING FORWARD DFV CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC is
access the following tax concessions:

Tax concession

FBT Exemption 

GST Concession 

Income Tax Exemption

Deductible gift recipient status

MOVING FORWARD DFV CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR) 
from 01 Jul 2000. It is covered by Item 1 of the table in section 30-15 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

o Important

Please read Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR) information before making a gift.

a Public Benevolent Institution endorsed to

From

03 Dec 2012 

01 Jul 2005 

01 Mar 2002

Charities and

From

03 Dec 2012
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ABN last updated: 29Jun 2020

Disclaimer

Record extracted: 15 May 2025

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
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Moving Forward DFV case management services 
incorporated
© Chanty is registered. © Charity reporting is up to date.

Charity details
ABN:
74944819,1.23

Address:
Se 27 33 Macmahon St 
Hurstville
NSW. 2220, Australia

Email:
manager@movingforward.org..au

Address For Service email:
admin@movingforward.org.au

Website:
movin gforward.org ,au

Phone:
02 9599 3217

Charity Size:
Small

Who the charity helps:
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people
Families
Females
Financially disadvantaged people
People at risk of homelessness/ people experiencing homelessness 
People from a culturally and linguistically diverse background 
Victims of crime (including family violence)

Date established:
1 January 1986

Last reported:
29 January 2025

Next report due:
31 December 2025

Financial year end:
30/06

Summary of activities
Moving Forward is a specialist case management service for children and women who are experiencing, escaping or have left domestic and family 
violence. We assist them in living safe and fulfilling lives, and always operate our case management through trauma informed and strength-based 
practices.

Charity programs

Moving Forward Specialist DFV Case Management Services 
Women's services

Using the information on the Register

Information on the Charity Register has been provided to the ACNC by charities. If information is not shown, this may be because it has not yet been provided. The ACNC 
may also approve information be withheld from the Charity Register in certain circumstances Read more about information on the Charity Register.
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

Gallagher Irene
Role: Public Officer

Associated chanties

Maree Morgan
Role: Chairperson

Associated charities

Documents
Annual reporting

Title

Annual Information Statement 2025

Financial Report 2025

Annual Information Statement 2024

Financial Report 2024

Annual Information Statement 2023

Financial Report 2023

Annual Information Statement 2022

Financial Report 2022

Annual Information Statement 2021

Financial Report 2021

Annual Information Statement 2020

Financial Report 2020

Annual Information Statement 2019

Financial Report 2019

Annual Information Statement 2018

Financial Report 2018

Annual Information Statement 2017

Financial Report 2017

Annual Information Statement 2016

Financial Report 2016

Annual Information Statement 2015

Financial Report 2015

Annual Information Statement 2014

Due date Date received Download

31 December 2025 Not yet submitted -

31 December 2025 Pending -

31 January 2025 29 January 2025 S View AIS

31 January 2025 29 January 2025 0 Download

31 January 2024 10 January 2024 S View AIS

31 January 2024 10January 2024 0 Download

31 January 2023 1 March 2023 0 View AIS

31 January 2023 1 March 2023 0 Download

31 January 2022 22 February 2023 0 View AIS

31 January 2022 22 February 2023 0 Download

31 January 2021 13 January 2021 § View AIS

31 January 2021 13 January 2021 0 Download

31 January 2020 22 April 2020 0 View AIS

31 January 2020 22 April 2020 0 Download

31 March 2019 25 March 2019 l! View AIS

31 March 2019 25 March 2019 0 Download

31 January 2018 20 February 2018 IS View AIS

31 January 2018 20 February 2018 0 Download

31 January 2017 24January 2017 IS View AIS

No due date 24 January 2017 -

31 January 2016 25 November 2015 S View AIS

31 January 2016 25 November 2015 0 Download

31 January 2015 29 July 2015 S View AIS
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Title Due date Date received Download

Financial Report 2014 31 January 2015 29 July 2015 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2013 31 March 2014 25 March 2014 B View AIS

Financial Report 2013 31 March 2014 25 March 2014 0 Download

Documents

Title Date Reporting year Download

Annual Report 22 April 2020 2019 [0 Download

Annual Report 20 February 2018 2017 0 Download

Governing Document 10 July 2014 — |w| Download

History
The charity's subtype history

Purpose Start date End date

Public Benevolent Institution (PBI) 1 January 2014 -

Advancing social or public welfare 1 January 2014 -

2012 Public benevolent institution 3 December 2012 31 December 201

2012 Relief of poverty sickness or needs of the aged 3 December 2012 31 December 201

2012 Another purpose beneficial to the community 3 December 2012 31 December 201

Registration status history

Effective date Status

3 December 2012 Registered
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Nickie Paraskevopoulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Thursday, 15 May 2025 2:24 PM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Elise Borg

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 36/24-25

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

9. ABN:74944819123

10. Incorporated Entity: 499748

11. Intended purpose of funding: Laptop for Moving Forward internal use

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

25. Community Group: Moving Forward are a not-for-profit, NGO funded by DG to support women and children 
experiencing, escaping or have left intimate partner and family violence and abuse. Their support is not time 
limited so they can support the healing journey in recovering from the trauma of abuse.

2
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Australian Go\<>rniwut 

Australian Basine*'. Rr^isli ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 74 944 819123

ABN details

Entity name:

ABN status:

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

MOVING FORWARD DFV CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

Active from 02 May 2000

Other Incorporated Entity

Registered from 01 Jul 2000

NSW 2220

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

MOVING FORWARD DFV CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC is registered with the Australian Charities and 
Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC) & as follows:

ACNC registration From

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration & 03 Dec 2012

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

MOVING FORWARD DFV CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC is a
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

Public Benevolent Institution endorsed to

From

03 Dec 2012 

01Jul 2005 

01 Mar 2002
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Moving Forward DFV case management services 
incorporated
© Charity is registered. © Charity reporting is up to date.

Charity details
ABN:
74944819123

Address:
Se 27 33 Macmahon St 
Hurstville
NSW, 2220, Australia

Email:
manager@movingforward.org.au

Address For Service email:
admin@movingforward.org.au

Website:
movingforward.org.au

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

Annual Information Statement 2025 31 December 2025 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2025 31 December 2025 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2024 31 January 2025 29 January 2025 © ViewAIS

Financial Report 2024 31 January 2025 29 January 2025 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2023 31 January 2024 10 January 2024 © View AIS

Financial Report 2023 31 January 2024 10January 2024 © Download

Annual Information Statement 2022 31 January 2023 1 March 2023 © ViewAIS

Financial Report 2022 31 January 2023 1 March 2023 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2021 31 January 2022 22 February 2023 © View AIS

Financial Report 2021 31 January 2022 22 February 2023 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2020 31 January 2021 13 January 2021 © ViewAIS

Financial Report 2020 31 January 2021 13 January 2021 © Download

Annual Information Statement 2019 31 January 2020 22 April 2020 © View AIS

Financial Report 2019 31 January 2020 22 April 2020 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2018 31 March 2019 25 March 2019 © ViewAIS

Financial Report 2018 31 March 2019 25 March 2019 © Download

Annual Information Statement 2017 31 January 2018 20 February 2018 © ViewAIS

Financial Report 2017 31 January 2018 20 February 2018 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2016 31 January 2017 24 January 2017 © ViewAIS

Financial Report 2016 No due date 24 January 2017 -

Annual Information Statement 2015 31 January 2016 25 November 2015 © ViewAIS

Financial Report 2015 31 January 2016 25 November 2015 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2014 31 January 2015 29 July 2015 © ViewAIS
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Title Due date Date received Download

Financial Report 2014 31 January 2015 29 July 2015 ra Download

Annual Information Statement 2013 31 March 2014 25 March 2014 f=] ViewAIS

Financial Report 2013 31 March 2014 25 March 2014 R Download

Documents

Title Date Reporting year Download

Annual Report 22 April 2020 2019 IR Download

Annual Report 20 February 2018 2017 R Download

Governing Document 10 July 2014 — R Download

History
The charity's subtype history

Purpose Start date End date

Public Benevolent Institution (PBI) 1 January 2014 -

Advancing social or public welfare 1 January 2014 -

2012 Public benevolent institution 3 December 2012 31 December 2013

2012 Relief of poverty sickness or needs of the aged 3 December 2012 31 December 2013

2012 Another purpose beneficial to the community 3 December 2012 31 December 2013

Registration status history

Effective date Status

3 December 2012 Registered
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Nkki^Paraskevo£oulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Thursday, 15 May 2025 7:54 PM
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
1. Code: CWF 37/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Peter Mahoney

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Individual (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Oatley 101 Society of Artists Inc

6. Trading name: Oatley 101 Society of Artists

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 54374260811

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: Heaters and fans for hall

12. Event/project date: 31-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1014.16

14. Contact Name: Robyn Fague

15. Phone number: 425208765

16. Mobile: 425208765

17. Email: faguer@optusnet.com.au

18. Website: www.oatleyl01.com

19. Street: 101 Woronora Pd

20. Suburb: Oatley

l
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21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2223

23. Please enter Postal address: P.0. Box 4314 Oatley NSW 2223

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: From website: "Oatley 101 is a large and progressive Art Society based in the St George 
area of Sydney since 1997. We are dedicated to promoting art and artists in the community and all activities are 
held in a friendly and supportive atmosphere. New members, from beginners to experienced, are very welcome..

2
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NjckieJ>araskevo£ou|os

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Friday, 16 May 2025 5:22 PM
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
1. Code: CWF 38/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Peter Mahoney

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):
0

4. Class of application: Individual (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Riverwood Community Centre Incorporated

6. Trading name: Riverwood Community Centre

7. Registered for GST: Yes

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 26469332496

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: Healthy Breakfast for Schoolkids Program

12. Event/project date: 31-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1014

14. Contact Name: Ram Nishant Alajangi

15. Phone number: 95330100

16. Mobile: 481945550

17. Email: reception@riverwoodcommunity.org.au

18. Website: riverwoodcommunity.org.au

19. Street: 151 Belmore Rd

20. Suburb: Riverwood

l
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21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2210

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: From website: "Riverwood Community Centre provides information and advice, conducts 
community projects and supports community activities for the people of Riverwood and surrounding suburbs".

2
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Aintiali.in Go\ einiDeut 

Acr.iralian Ba'.inev. RrgiHrj ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 26 469 332 496

ABN details

Entity name: RIVERWOOD COMMUNITY CENTRE INCORPORATED

ABN status: Active from 15 Nov 2005

Entity type: Other Incorporated Entity

Goods & Services Tax (GST): Registered from 01 Dec 2005

Main business location: NSW 2210

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 02 Apr 2010 Record extracted: 19 May 2025

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

Sunday, 18 May 2025 1:51 PM
Claudine Pfeiffer; Jodie Cassidy; Marisa Severino; Nickie Paraskevopoulos; Sue 
Matthew; Vicki McKinley; Georges River Council Mail; Georges River Council Mail; 
Nickie Paraskevopoulos; ebrady@georgesriver.nsw.gov.au 
Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund - Oliver Dimoski

Hi Office of General Manager,

Councillor Ward Discretionary Fund you submitted was successfully sent for review.

Details of the Fund is shown as below.
1. Code: CWF 39/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Oliver Dimoski

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):
Blakehurst

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: Connells Point Rovers Soccer Club

6. Trading name: Connells Point Rovers Football Club

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN: 98357506504

10. Incorporated Entity: 2341442

11. Intended purpose of funding: Help to cover part of the fee to replace the goal posts damaged by the vandals

12. Event/project date: 18-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1345

14. Contact Name: Lance Condon

15. Phone number: 400196566

16. Mobile: 400196566

17. Email: president@connellspointrovers.com.au

18. Website: https://www.cprfc.com.au/

19. Street: Morshead Drive

20. Suburb: South Hurstville

l
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21. State: New South Wales

22. Postcode: 2221

23. Please enter Postal address:

24. Declaration of conflict of interest: No conflict of interest

25. Community Group: Connells Point Rovers Football club (CPRFC) is a non for profit organization and community 
based club. It was established in 1966 and has grown to become one of the largest sporting clubs in the St George 
area with over 70 teams across all ages, our club has teams in all age groups for boys and girls from under 6 years 
old through to all ages and over 35s, including female only teams in all ages. Our home ground is Poulton Park, is 
equipped with state of the art synthetic pitch for all age groups and playing formats, plus an amenities block for 
our member to enjoy. This year we celebrating a 60 years Anniversary

2
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Australian Gowrnroent 

Australian Bn sines*. Rrjisti ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 98 357 506 504

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

CONNELLS POINT ROVERS SOCCER CLUB 16 May 2000

Deductible gift recipient status

Not entitled to receive tax deductible gifts

ABN last updated: 16 May 2000 Record extracted: 19 May 2025

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

CONNELLS POINT ROVERS SOCCER CLUB INC

Active from 16 May 2000

Other Incorporated Entity

Not currently registered for GST

NSW 2221
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MckjeJParaskevojToulos

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

eForms
Sunday, 18 May 2025 9:33 PM
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
1. Code: CWF 40/24-25

2. Name of Councillor Requesting funding: Matthew Allison

3. Name of Councillors in support of Ward funding (if applicable):

4. Class of application: Community Group (Max $2,000)

5. Legal Name: The Crateful Group Australia LTD

6. Trading name: Crateful - Perishables & Food Items

7. Registered for GST: No

8. ACNC Registered: Yes

9. ABN:30630131225

10. Incorporated Entity: 1

11. Intended purpose of funding: To pay for maintenance servicing on delivery van and towards an extra 
refrigerator on premises

12. Event/project date: 16-05-2025

13. Amount of funding requested (Max $2,000): 1000

14. Contact Name: Elizabeth Diab

15. Phone number: 61401944608

16. Mobile: 61401944608

17. Email: cratefulgroup@gmail.com

18. Website: www.thecratefulgroupaustralia

19. Street: 61 Oatley Ave

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

25. Community Group: Crateful volunteers collect fresh and perishable groceries from supermarkets and stores 
which are sorted into food hampers (fresh fruit, vege, bread and meat items). These hampers are then distributed 
for a small donation to people who are experiencing financial hardship, including working-poor families who may 
not be eligible for Centrelink or Govt assistance but are clearly struggling to make ends meet with the rising cost 
of living. Being close to Oatley Station they support people from all over the Georges River area and are open 
everyday all year (closed Christmas Day and New Years)

2
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Australian Gosnumeut 

Australian Baun*u ABN Lookup

Current details for ABN 30 630131 225

ABN details

Entity name: 

ABN status:

THE CRATEFUL GROUP AUSTRALIA LTD 

Active from 20 Nov 2018 

Australian Public Company 

Registered from 20 Nov 2018 

NSW 2209

Entity type:

Goods & Services Tax (GST): 

Main business location:

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission (ACNC)

THE CRATEFUL GROUP AUSTRALIA LTD is registered with the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits 
Commission (ACNC) ® as follows:

ACNC registration

Registered as a charity view ACNC registration $

From

20 Nov 2018

ASIC registration - ACN or ARBN or ARSN or ARFN

630 131 225 View record on the ASIC website &

Charity tax concession status

THE CRATEFUL GROUP AUSTRALIA LTD is a Public Benevolent Institution endorsed to access the following tax 
concessions:

Tax concession From

GST Concession 20 Nov 2018

Income Tax Exemption 20 Nov 2018

FBT Exemption 20 Nov 2018

Deductible gift recipient status

THE CRATEFUL GROUP AUSTRALIA LTD is endorsed as a Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR) from 22 Nov 2019. It is 
covered by Item 1 of the table in section 30-15 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

o Important

Please read Deductible Gift Recipient (DGR) information before making a gift.

ABN last updated: 16 Mar 2020 Record extracted: 19 May 2025
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THE CRATEFUL GROUP AUSTRALIA LTD
© Charity is registered. © Charity reporting is up to date.

Charity details
ABN:
30630131225

Address:
61 OatleyAve 
Oatley
NSW, 2223, Australia

Email:
cratefulgroup(5>gmail.com

Address For Service email:
roslynmorton(5)hotmail.com

Charity Size:
Small

Who the charity helps:
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people
Adults - aged 25 to under 65
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
People with chronic illness (including terminal illness)
People with disabilities
Pre/post release offenders and/or their families
Unemployed persons
Veterans and/or their families
Victims of crime (including family violence)
Youth -15 to under 25

Date established:
20 November 2018

Last reported:
21 November 2024

Next report due:
31 December 2025

Financial year end:
30/06

Summary of activities
We collect unwanted food items from supermarkets and stores and use this produce to produce Hampers. These Hampers are distributed for a small 
donation to people who are facing financial hardship.

Charity programs

Food hampers 
Food aid

Using the information on the Register
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Information on the Charity Register has been provided to the ACNC by charities. If information is not shown, this may be because it has not yet been provided The ACNC 
may also approve information be withheld from the Charity Register in certain circumstances. Read more about information on the Chantv Register.

People
Responsible people
The role of a 'Responsible Person' is an important one for registered charities. Generally, a charity's Responsible People are its board or committee 
members, or trustees.

Elizabeth Diab
Role: Other

Associated charities

Erika Morton
Role: Board Member

Associated charities

Lissa Cheng
Role: Treasurer

Associated charities

Roslvn Morton
Role: Chairperson

Associated charities **

Wendy Osborne
Bole: Board Member

Associated charities ^

Documents
Annual reporting

Title Due date Date received Download

Annual Information Statement 2026 31 December 2026 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2026 31 December 2026 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2025 31 December 2025 Not yet submitted -

Financial Report 2025 31 December 2025 Pending -

Annual Information Statement 2024 31 January 2025 21 November 2024 © View AIS

Financial Report 2024 31 January 2025 21 November 2024 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2023 31 January 2024 26 October 2023 © View AIS

Financial Report 2023 31 January 2024 26 October 2023 0 Download
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Title Due date Date received Download

Annual Information Statement 2022 31 January 2023 25 May 2023 s View ais

Financial Report 2022 31 January 2023 25 May 2023 0 Download

Annual Information Statement 2021 31 January 2022 21 October 2022 View AIS

Financial Report 2021 31 January 2022 21 October 2022 0 pownlojd

Annual Information Statement 2020 31 January 2021 21 October 2022 @ View AIS

Financial Report 2020 31 January 2021 21 October 2022 0 Download

Documents

Title Date Reporting year Download

Annual Report 29 October 2020 2020 0 Download

Governing Document 10 September 2019 — 0 Download

History
The charity's subtype history

Purpose

Public Benevolent Institution (PBI)

Advancing social or public welfare

Registration status history

Effective date

20 November 2018

Start date End date

20 November 2018 —

20 November 2018 —

Status

Registered

20 November 2018 Registered
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CWF 24/24-25 Councillor Allison Community Group (Max $2,000) St George Men's Shed St George Men's Shed 86619781232 No Purchase smart television and heavy 
duty wall bracket

01-05-2025 1500 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

St George Men's Shed has been 
operating at various locations since 
August 2011 before settling at its 
current location in Carwar ave, Carss 
Park. The TV will allow the 
community group members to 
better implement health and safety 
training in their endeavor in using 
machinery to build items to benefit 
the community

1.1.3 Develop, support and promote 
programs, services and activities that 
foster social support, participation 
and wellbeing for our diverse 
community regardless of age, 
gender, physical or mental ability, 
sexual orientation or cultural or 
religious backgrounds.

28/11/2022

CWF 25/24-25 Mayor, Councillor Borg Community Group (Max $2,000) Carlton South Public School P&C Carlton South Public School P&C 92590473261 No No Costs associated with fundraising 
activities

03-05-2025 2000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Carlton South Public School Parents 
& Citizens Group

1.1.1 Initiate facilitate and support 
inclusive and accessible events that 
meet community aspirations and 
connect people, communities and 
diverse groups.

CWF26/24-25 Councillor Mahoney Community Group (Max $2,000) Penshurst RSL Junior Rugby League 
Football Club In

Penshurst RSL Kookaburras 87262386188 Yes 1 yes Purchase of Training Equipment 02-05-2025 1235.84 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

""Penshurst RSL Kookaburras Junior 
Rugby League Football Club has 
been part of the local community 
since 1961 and we pride ourselves 
on being a family centred club that 
feels like home. We are a leading 
club within the St George District 
Junior League and are committed to 
providing an environment where 
kids of all ages want to play and 
develop their rugby league skills. 
Penshurst RSL Kookaburras JRLFC 
has teams from U6’s through to 
men's A Grade and U16's Girls and 
Womens Open Grade."

1.1.1 Initiate facilitate and support 
inclusive and accessible events that 
meet community aspirations and 
connect people, communities and 
diverse groups.

27/05/2024

CWF27/24-25 Councillor Allison Community Group (Max $2,000) Penshurst RSL Junior Rugby League 
Football Club In

Penshurst RSL Kookaburras 87262386188 Yes 1 yes Purchase of Training Equipment 02-05-2025 1235.16 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
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

CWF28/24-25 Councillor Jamieson Community Group (Max $2,000) Mortdale Public School P&C Mortdale Public School P&C 53310683841 Yes yes This to assist in kids participating in 
outdoor activities in the K-2 
playround. They will be able to hear 
instructions clearly which is 
important for their safety.

28-05-2025 2000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Mortdale Public School P&C - local 
school community group serving the 
kids and teachers of the school

1.1.1 Initiate facilitate and support 
inclusive and accessible events that 
meet community aspirations and 
connect people, communities and 
diverse groups.

CWF29/24-25 Councillor Allison DUPLICATE St George Men's Shed St George Men's Shed 86619781232 Yes 1 yes To purchase a Smart Television and a 
Heavy Duty Cantilever wall mount. 
his investment is a significant step 
towards bolstering our commitment 
to our members’ health and safety. 
Visual learning through dedicated 
health and safety videos offers a 
dynamic and easily digestible way 
for men to understand potential 
hazards and proper equipment 
operation. These videos will clearly 
demonstrate step-by-step 
procedures, highlight critical safety 
features, and visually reinforce best 
practices, catering to different 
learning styles more effectively than 
verbal instructions alone. The Shed 
will also have the ability to address 
the mental well-being of our 
members by presenting and 
discussing mental health videos. This 
proactive approach to health and 
safety education will contribute to a 
more confident and secure 
environment within the shed, 
minimizing the risk of accidents and 
promoting a culture of health and 

09-05-2025 1500 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

The St George Mens Shed is an 
independent non-for-profit 
association open to all men. Men of 
all ages are welcome to use their 
hands, minds and skills to create, 
repair and refurbish or turn timber 
products. Projects may be for the 
men’s own need, or various 
community organisations e.g. 
schools, churches and hospitals, as 
well the community generally. Men 
can be as involved in projects as they 
wish or just chatting. The Shed is a 
place for men to meet for 
companionship The St George Mens 
Shed was formed in 2011 and has 
been at two locations before setting 
up at Carss Park. 

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

CWF30/24-25 Councillor Mahoney Community Group (Max $2,000) Lugarno Anglican Church Lugarno Anglican Church 78786533509 Yes 1 yes First Aid Training 31-05-2025 2000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Lugarno Anglican Church welcomes 
everyone - regardless all ages or 
religious beliefs. It plays an 
important role in serving our 
community and runs childrens, 
youth and seniors programs. Its 
leadership, wardens, parish council 
and members work together to 
achieve this vital community work.

1.1.1 Initiate facilitate and support 
inclusive and accessible events that 
meet community aspirations and 
connect people, communities and 
diverse groups.

CWF31/24-25 Councillor Allison Community Group (Max $2,000) 2nd Mortdale Scout Group 2nd Mortdale Scout Group 42 460 434 054 Yes 1 yes SUPPLY OF HEAVY DUTY, 
WATERPROOF AND STACKABLE 
STORAGE BOXES.

14-05-2025 515 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

2ND MORTDALE SCOUTS HAVE BEEN 
AROUND SINCE 1952. THEY PROVIDE 
FUN, EXCITING AND ADVENTUROUS 
ACTIVITIES FOR OUR YOUTH 
MEMBERS. BUILDING CONFIDENCE, 
RESILIENCE, COMMUNITY 
MINDEDNESS AND LEADERSHIP 
SKILLS.

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
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CWF32/24-25 Councillor Jamieson Ineligible - received Grant Funding Scout Association of Australia, NSW 
Branch

Scout Association of Australia, NSW 
Branch

42460434054 No No Purchase a Lego Spike Prime Robot 
Kit, and additional sensors, as 
required. This kit has the basic 
pieces which can be used to build a 
robot. Rationale: The FIRST Lego 
League Robotic Challenge is a global 
event, with 10,000's teams 
participating each year. My 
colleague, Geoff Broadbent, and I 
founded the first team in 2020. 
Some previous team members are 
now studying Mechatronics at 
UNSW. Our current team has an 
average age of 11 and participated in 
the National Competition in their 
first year (2024). Each team we have 
mentored apply their STEM skills 
combined with critical thinking to 
build a robot, and compete in an 
exciting, mission-based robotics 
game. They also develop skills such 
as: teamwork, inclusion, research, 
presentation, problem-solving and 
coding. The current Kyle 
Bay/Mortdale Scout Lego Robotics 
Team is larger than previous years (8 
scouts), so the purchase of a second 

16-06-2025 1000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

1st Kyle Bay Sea Scout Group, AND  
2nd Mortdale Scout Group

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

CWF33/24-25 Councillor Allison Ineligible - received sponsorship The Lions Club of Oatley Inc The Lions Club of Oatley Inc 69590349120 Yes 1 No Two stalwarts of the club (Peter and 
John) have recently died and their 
exemplary behaviour and 
commitment to kindness will be 
celebrated with the awarding of a 
timber shield to a worthy club 
member each year. The timber 
shield is expected to cost approx 
$300. Two pullout banners costing 
$350 each will be advertising the 
club and promoting the 'Feed the 
Hungry' collection with the face of 
the Oatley icon himself - John Chate - 
who was recognisable to every 
Oatleyite. These items are expected 
to attract membership which will 
further enhance the culture of the 
organisation

14-05-2025 1000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Oatley Lions is a group of 
enthusiastic volunteers that 
contribute to a range of local, 
national and international 
community projects. Currently they 
have over 30 members in the club. 
They raise funds through a broad 
range of activities and in the past 
five years, have donated 
approximately $600,000 to support 
our community.

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

20/8/2019, 2/9/2019 ,11/11/2019, 
18/11/2019, 12/2/2020 and 
27/11/2023

CWF34/24-25 Councillor Wang Community Group (Max $2,000) South Sydney Nepalese Community 
Incorporated

South Sydney Nepalese Community 
Incorporated

57625189417 No 2500177 No

Celebrate Nepalese National Paddy 
Day & Dahi Chiura Day, marks the 
beginning of the rice planting season 
in Nepal. It’s a day to honor the hard 
work of farmers and celebrate our 
deep agricultural roots in Hurstville! 
Let’s come together as a community 
to enjoy Dahi Chiura, share 
memories, and promote our cultural 
heritage. The funding will be used 
for venue hire, food, drink, 
entertainment, and decoration

15-05-2025 2000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

 South Sydney Nepalese Community 
is the community group in GRC LGA 
created to connect people of 
Nepalese heritage to help each 
other, celebrate Nepalese culture, 
and uphold Australian values. 

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

CWF35/24-25 Councillor Jamieson Community Group (Max $2,000) Moving Forward DFV Case 
Management Services Inc

Moving Forward DFV Case 
Management Services Inc

74944819123 Yes 499748 yes
To completed the purchase of a 
laptop form Elise Borg CWDF - 
expected $400 and the remainder 
estimated $1,600 for Office works 
and/or Coles gift cards and/or 
mobile phone card to be provided to 
families with children to update 
school needs and provide 
communication support for women 
escaping domestic violence.

16-06-2025 2000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

We are a not-for-profit, NGO funded 
by DCJ to support women and 
children experiencing, escaping or 
have left intimate partner and family 
violence and abuse. Our support is 
not time limited so we can support 
the healing journey in recovering 
from the trauma of abuse.

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

22/4/2020, 26/4/2022, 23/5/2022, 
19/12/2022 and 22/5/2023

CWF36/24-25 Mayor, Councillor Borg Community Group (Max $2,000) Moving Forward DFV Case 
Management Services Inc

Moving Forward DFV Case 
Management Services Inc

74944819123 Yes 499748 yes Laptop for Moving Forward internal 
use

15-05-2025 2000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Moving Forward are a not-for-profit, 
NGO funded by DCJ to support 
women and children experiencing, 
escaping or have left intimate 
partner and family violence and 
abuse. Their support is not time 
limited so they can support the 
healing journey in recovering from 
the trauma of abuse.

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

CWF37/24-25 Councillor Mahoney Cancelled by Councillor Mahoney Oatley Society of Artists Oatley Society of Artists 54374260811 Yes 1 No

Heaters and fans for hall 

31-05-2025 1014.16 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Oatley 101 is a large and progressive 
Art Society based in the St George 
area of Sydney since 1997. We are 
dedicated to promoting art and 
artists in the community and all 
activities are held in a friendly and 
supportive atmosphere. New 
members, from beginners to 
experienced, are very welcome..

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

CWF38/24-25 Councillor Mahoney Community Group (Max $2,000) Riverwood Community Centre Inc Riverwood Community Centre 26469332496 Yes 1 yes Healthy Breakfast for Schoolkids 
Program

31-05-2025 1014 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Riverwood Community Centre 
provides information and advice, 
conducts community projects and 
supports community activities for 
the people of Riverwood and 
surrounding suburbs".

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

CWF39/24-25 Councillor Dimoski Community Group (Max $2,000) Connells Point Rovers Soccer Club Connells Point Rovers Football Club 98357506504 Yes 2341442 No Help to cover part of the fee to 
replace the goal posts damaged by 
the vandals 

18-05-2025 1345 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

Connells Point Rovers Football club 
(CPRFC) is a non for profit 
organization and community based 
club. It was established in 1966 and 
has grown to become one of the 
largest sporting clubs in the St 
George area with over 70 teams 
across all ages, our club has teams in 
all age groups for boys and girls from 
under 6 years old through to all ages 
and over 35s, including female only 
teams in all ages. Our home ground 
is Poulton Park, is equipped with 
state of the art synthetic pitch for all 
age groups and playing formats, plus 
an amenities block for our member 
to enjoy. This year we celebrating a 
60 years Anniversary 

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
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CWF40/24-25 Councillor Allison Community Group (Max $2,000) The Crateful Group Australia Ltd The Crateful Group Australia Ltd 30630131225 Yes 1 No To pay for maintenance servicing on 
delivery van and towards an extra 
refrigerator on premises 

16-05-2025 1000 A non-significant non-pecuniary 
interest *

: Crateful volunteers collect fresh 
and perishable groceries from 
supermarkets and stores which are 
sorted into food hampers (fresh 
fruit, vege, bread and meat items). 
These hampers are then distributed 
for a small donation to people who 
are experiencing financial hardship, 
including working-poor families who 
may not be eligible for Centrelink or 
Govt assistance but are clearly 
struggling to make ends meet with 
the rising cost of living. Being close 
to Oatley Station they support 
people from all over the Georges 
River area and are open everyday all 
year (closed Christmas Day and New 
Years)

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

Ineligible Received Grant Funding
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